Message

From: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 10/18/2018 4:22:16 PM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: David Stone - Kick Off Meeting/Call

Christina,

David Stone is available to have a Kick Off Meeting/Call with us next week on either Monday, 10/22 or Tuesday, 10/23.
Otherwise, David will be available to commence the week of Getober 29",

Are you available to meet with him on Monday or Tuesday next week? Who else should be in this meeting? Canwe doa
canference call?

{eft g voice message with the same gquestions,
Thanks,

Fred

Fred Jacksom: Senior Planner . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division © One Manchester Boulevard | 4% Floor, Inglewood, CA 80301

EXCELLENGE in Public Service, @ommn‘rmsm‘a‘ to Problem Solving. mETERMENA‘TEGN to Succesd.

A

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Fred Jackson

Subject: Jobs
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